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“Monday, August 02 004 213 PN

y ‘Nancy Prmtt o :
ect: RE: Retum of Conﬁdentxal DNs

ok., i will use this e-mail as a supplement to DN 08076-04, by returning confidential DN 00649-04 along with DN 01503-04 to the source.
thanks.

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 2:03 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DNs

Yes. Please return both documents. Thank you.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 11:22 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: Return of Confidential DNs

Hi Nancy.

On July 26th, CCA rec'd a memo trom you advising the return of confidential DN 01503-04 to the source. This confidential DN has an x-
ref. DN, 00649-04. Do you want me to return 00649-04 along with 01503-04 7777

thanks.
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ok., i will use this e-mail as a supplement to DN 08076-04, by returning confidential DN 00649-04 along with DN 01503-04 to the source.
thanks.

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 2:03 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DNs

Yes. Please return both documents. Thank you.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 11:22 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: Return of Confidential DNs

Hi Nancy.

On July 26th, CCA rec'd a memo from you advising the return of confidential DN 01503-04 to the source. This confidential DN has an x-
ref. DN, 00649-04. Do you want me to return 00649-04 along with 01503-04 1277

thanks.
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